From: Chevlowe, Roberta [mailto:RChevlowe@proskauer.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2007 3:47 PM

To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA

Subject: Interim Rule Regarding QDROs

Below is our comment/question with regard to the recent Interim Rule relating to QDROs.

The Interim Rule includes an example stating that if a non-qualifying order is submitted to a plan
before the participant dies, and then a qualifying order is submitted after the participant dies, then
the order would qualify. This example seems consistent with a line of court cases that would
allow a qualifying order to be submitted to a plan after the participant's death if the plan was on
notice of a pending order before the participant's death.

However, the Rule seems to leave open the question of whether an order first submitted after the
participant's death could qualify (assuming it satisfies all of the requirements for QDROs,
including that it doesn’t provide for benefits that are not otherwise payable under the terms of the
plan). We are aware that there are some court decisions that would require a plan to accept such
an order, particularly if the plan is not paying survivor benefits to another beneficiary.

We're hoping that the Final Rule will clarify whether a plan is required to accept a qualifying order
(submitted after the participant's death) of which the plan had no notice prior to the participant's
death, and also whether pre-death notice in a form other than a proposed order will be sufficient
for purposes of the example discussed above.

Thank you very much.

Roberta Karen Chevlowe| PROSKAUER ROSE LLP
Senior Counsel

1585 Broadway | New York, NY 10036-8299

Vi 212.969.3949| F: 212.969.2900
rchevlowe@proskauer.com | www.proskauer.com
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To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by U.S. Treasury
Regulations, Proskauer Rose LLP informs you that any U.S. tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
(1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein.
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